cine. Among the other professors in that Faculty may be mentioned Henry Youle Hind, Professor of Chemistry, who contributed so largely by his published " Narrative of the Canadian Red River and Assiniboine and Sas-Exploring Expedition," katchewan 2 vols., London, 1860, to the subsequent development of those vast territories, and Drs. Melville and Bovell. The Calendar of 1853 contains the names of thirty-six students in the various Faculties, with which it is interesting to compare the roll of 300 undergraduates in the Calendar of 1880.

In 1853 Dr. Burnside, well-known from the hospital which bears the honoured name of its founder, left to the college the munificent sum of \$24,000, part of which was apportioned to the establishment of two Burnside Scholarships. Two other scholarships, founded by the first Duke of Wellington, were in accordance with the conditions of the trust made over to Trinity by the Legislature of Upper Canada, having originally been given to King's College, and there was formed the nucleus of a fund for scholarships and prizes which now amounts to about \$2,000 per annum. Other legacies and benefactions amounting to about \$50,000 were received from time to time. In the year 1882 a movement was inaugurated for obtaining a Supplemental Endowment Fund, which, including a generous benefaction from the Henderson family of \$10,000 towards the new chapel, amounted to \$110,000. A still later movement has been recently started to raise another \$70,000 for the further enlargement of the buildings and other purposes. The large Convocation Hall was opened in 1877, upon the occasion of the inauguration of the present Chancellor of the University, the Hon. G. W. Allan, Speaker of the Senate of Canada, and well-known

for the prominent part he has for so many years taken in various educational and philanthropic movements. Mr. Allan's predecessors in office were Sir John Beverley Robinson, Bart., late Chief Justice of Upper Canada, to whose fostering care during the first ten years of its existence the University owes a deep debt of gratitude; and the Hon. J. H. Cameron.

The beautiful College Chapel, deemed by competent observers not unworthy to hold its place with similar buildings which are the pride of the Universities at home, was consecrated by the Right Rev. Arthur Sweatman, D.D., D.C.L., Bishop of Toronto, on St. Luke's Day, Oct. 18, 1884. It is estimated that the present value of the endowment, buildings, and lands of Trinity is not far short of a million dollars, the result of voluntary contributions of members of the Anglican Church towards University education in Ontario in less than forty years. When the comparative poverty of the Province during most of this period is borne in mind, it will be clear that the present high position of the University has not been attained without an amount of generous and self-sacrificing liberality, which attests the depth and earnestness of the convictions of its graduates and supporters.

· During his long headship of nearly thirty years, the late Provost Whitaker earned a high reputation for sound scholarship and great ability as an educator, and his memory will long be revered by a large proportion of the Anglican clergy and a numerous band of laymen in Ontario; whilst apart from the main work to which he gave his life, he rapidly rose to some of the highest positions in the Anglican Church, being made successively Archdeacon of York and Prolocutor of the Lower House of the Provincial Synod. He was also proposed for